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Arlina Bachtiar

From: Juwanto

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Arlina Bachtiar; Sudarmono

Subject: RE: Planning & Scheduling operational Engine CRC Bppn 

Mbak Arlina, 
 
SIlahkan,  
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Juwanto 
CRC Component Manager/Customer support division 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext. 4353   Mobile: +62 0812 5515 765 
juwanto@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Arlina Bachtiar  
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 1:58 PM 
To: Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudarmono <sudarmono@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Planning & Scheduling operational Engine CRC Bppn  
 
Pak Ju/Pak Dar, 
saya ijin visit ke CRC Bpp besok (20 Sept 2018). 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Arlina Bachtiar 
Specialist Service Operation 
Planning & Service Account - Engine & Engine Component Rebuild 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama  
CRC Samarinda 
Jln. Cipto Mangunkusumo, Loa Janan-Samarinda 75391, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 541 260269 ext 3140 (IP Phone 8541 3140) •  Mobile: +62 812 5533 455 
[arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id] 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
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From: Leonardus Yudhi Prasetyo  
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:23 AM 
To: Imelda Lumembang Sanapang <imelda.sanapang@trakindo.co.id>; Sriyanti <sriyanti@trakindo.co.id>; Arlina 
Bachtiar <arlina.bachtiar@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Sudarmono <sudarmono@trakindo.co.id>; Thika Widyaningrum <thika.widyaningrum@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto 
<juwanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Planning & Scheduling operational Engine CRC Bppn  
 
Mba Imelda/Mba Arlina, 
 
Mohon diinfokan perubahan koordinasi yang terbaru 
 

 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Leonardus Yudhi Prasetyo 
Production – Engine Supervisor 
 
 

PT. TRAKINDO UTAMA 
Customer Support Division – CRC Balikpapan 
Jl. Sultan Hasanuddin No. 8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext. 4343  Mobile: +62 813 472 90649 
leonardus.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 

A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Imelda Lumembang Sanapang  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:29 AM 
To: Leonardus Yudhi Prasetyo; Sriyanti 
Cc: Sudarmono; Thika Widyaningrum; Juwanto 
Subject: Planning & Scheduling operational Engine CRC Bppn  
 
Dear Mas Yudhi, 
Diinfokan bahwa utk hal2 terkait operational planning & scheduling Engine di CRC Bppn silakan dikoordinasikan ke 
mb Sriyanti.   
Hal ini berlaku hingga ada info berikutnya.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Imelda Lumembang S. 
Planning-Scheduling & Svc Account Spv 
Customer Support Division 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
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Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 – Indonesia 
T: (+62) 542 7863027 (ext. 4355)   
imelda.sanapang@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


